
Last Man 121 

 

Chapter 121 - How did it got wrong? 

  

Rei just observing Tae reactions and suddenly laugh because of him then said to him while laughing. 

 

“Ha, ha you’re too cute Tae” 

 

“Cute?” 

 

“Mmmm….the expression you have now is too cute” 

 

“I’m a man Rei but hearing the cute from you, I guess you praising me, so I’m not going to get mad” 

 

“…” 

 

————————- 

 

—Mr Li and Mrs Li— 

 

After they arrives at home from the hotel, even Mr. Li who was drained out from the whole night, he 

still awake and still concern to his wife. 

 

“Are you really alright?” 

 

“Uh-uh” 

 

“By the way what happened?” 

 



“I’m already cautious enough not to drink even it’s given by my colleagues after R warning. When Ms. 

Nan offer me a drink, I change the glass to her but who knows that the one she offer was safe from the 

drug while her glass was not. She excuse me from my Manager and escort me. I don’t know what really 

happened but from my vague memory, Ms. Nan carry and put me on her car. I don’t know where she 

brings me but I know it’s an hotel for sure but then when Ms. Nan pause, someone knocking her off and 

then carry me before I lost my consciousness.” 

 

“Maybe that someone is the one carrying you and bringing to the hospital.” 

 

“Maybe and I’m glad that person saves me, Hubby” 

 

“Yeah and for now let’s watch the entertainment news” 

 

“Of course” 

 

The Li couple watch the whole news and both have a confuse expressions and Ms. Li asked. 

 

“Eh, what happened? How did it got wrong?” 

 

“I don’t know but all what you said are not in the footage” 

 

“Uh-uh but the time frame was intact, can you hack what’s wrong?” 

 

“I can’t break the security of Star Hotel and Event Hall because Mentor C was the one designing it” 

 

“Then we will not know what really happened?” 

 

“You forgot something wifey” 

 

“Forgot about what?” 



 

“The hospital and the hotel we stay” 

 

“I don’t remember the hospital and the hotel I stay, remember I’ve been drugged” 

 

“Oh, that’s right, sorry.” Then he simply open the hospital and the other hotel footage but only found 

out that the scene he want to know are already been deleted in the footage but the time frame didn’t 

change anything ” 

 

“Eh, the one who help me knows that your family owns the hospital and the hotel?” 

 

“When that person bring you to the hospital then the person already know my identity since R give my 

number to the doctor. But knowing R, then R will know in a matter of seconds that R is in the footage so 

it’s been deleted in order for us not to know R” 

 

“Eh R was the one who save me?” 

 

“Yes and I didn’t listen R warning but R still save you” 

 

“W—-wait… you know R?” 

 

“I know R because I and R both students of Mentor C but unfortunately I don’t know R real identity 

because R is too low profile. One time I tried to hack R information but I can’t enter even it’s just 1st 

level of protection” 

 

“Mmm… both of you were student of Mentor C but how come you didn’t know R?” 

 

“It’s like this I’ve been a student of Mentor C for 2 years while R was a personal student of Mentor C for 

2 months, so all Mentor C students including me didn’t meet R even only once.” 

 

“Mmmm….so R is really a genius one” 



 

“Yes, all hackers admire R even though we don’t know R real identity but some hackers tried to 

challenge R because they envy R or they want R to be their allies” 

 

“Then Hubby, R warn you but you didn’t believe it” 

 

“It’s because I taught someone trying to be R and yet it’s the actual R.” 

 

“Tsk, tsk why do I lost my consciousness that time, if I’m not then I will know R true identity.” 

 

“…..” ‘you almost lost your reputation and dignity and yet you’re thinking like that. I do wonder why My 

Wife is still calm at this time when she almost got r.a.p.ed by 10 wolves””That’s right it’s your family 

hospital so I’m going to ask the doctor” 

 

“It will be useless Yun because the doctors, nurses and personnel are all professionals and signed an 

agreement for privacy” 

 

“Tsk, even I’m the young miss of the hospital?” 

 

“Uh-uh” 

 

“Then let’s announce that I’m your wife” 

 

“It’s still useless because they don’t know the Li Family Members except my parents” 

 

“Tsk, I wonder why do I love you? My husband is really useless one. A young master but become an 

entertainment Paparazzi. Tsk, tsk what a waste of Fortune” 

 

“…” 

 



“Hubby if I’m greedy enough then I’m already appeared everyone being the young miss of Li” 

 

“Oh, then my parents will not select you for the wedding arrangement of mine” 

 

“Ha, ha that’s right. Thanks goodness Mom and Dad are both kind that they didn’t judge me because I’m 

an orphan but luckily Ha parents adopt me after my parents died” 

 

“Mmmm” 

 

“By the way Hubby, it’s been 10 years since we married, so are you still going to continue being an 

Entertainment Paparazzi and not helping your parents run the Hospitals and Hotels?” 

 

“As long as my wife is not retired in the Entertainment Fields then I will continue to be a paparazzi. I’m 

already helping my parents enough but will my 2 brothers are there who are also capable enough and 

most of all I’m enjoying my career as a paparazzi” 

 

“Yeah, yeah everyone believes that you’re a gay because you’ve become a paparazzi and only release an 

article about the Celebrity Couples.” 

 

“Gay?” 

 

“Uh-uh but well I know enough that you’re not a Gay because imagined you did it to me for the whole 

night without resting, Ha, ha so you’re not Gay but a real men” 

 

“You know what, the way you speak is really opposite to your appearance” 

 

“Ha, ha and that’s the reason why I never talk to my colleagues, even my Manager doesn’t know that 

I’m like this. And you’re the only one who know my personalities.” 

 

“Yeah and that’s the reason why you got the Goddess Title but if they know then they will be 

disappointed for sure” 

 



“Hey what’s wrong? I only have one man and it’s you. I got that Title because I didn’t entertain any mens 

aside from you.” 

 

“Yeah I know and if I’m not aware that all your intimate scene got double by Ms. Nan then I would really 

believe that you’re the one doing it” 

 

“It’s fake you know and my fans knows that one but speaking of Ms. Nan, I wonder why she let Ms. Nan 

Ha act if it’s not about intimate scene.” 

 

“About that one, did you tell someone?” 

 

“Of course not, I didn’t talk to my colleagues and anyone else. And of course I don’t like Nan Yi because 

she almost bed my husband” 

 

“Then why did the two of you become a bestfriend?” 

 

“My bestfriend is Nan Ha not Nan Yi. See, even my husband got fooled” 

 

“Eh, really?” 

 

Chapter 122 - Nan Ha and Nan Yi 

  

After hearing that his wife bestfriend is Nan Ha, he was to shocked and dumbfounded because for 

almost 10 years, he only know it now. 

 

“W—wait really?’ 

 

“Uh-uh and I taught you already aware of it but seeing you’re expressions you just realized it now, 

right?” 

 

“Uh-uh, I taught you’re bestfriend is Nan Yi” 



 

“Idiot and who want to be that vixen friend?” 

 

“But why everyone assume that you and Nan Yi is friend” 

 

“Did I tell you that Nan Ha will always act as Nan Yi?” 

 

“Yeah you told me that one along time ago but why you didn’t tell me that you’re friend is Nan Ha and 

not Nan Yi?” 

 

“Oh is that so?” Mr. Li nodded “I taught my husband already realized it along time ago since you’re 

smart and genius but I guess I’m wrong because my Husband just realized it after I told him” then Ms. Li 

laugh hard. 

 

“Hey, can you stop with your laughing and how can I tell the difference when they have the same face?” 

 

“Well you’re right” 

 

“See but wait are you sure that they’re just cousins and not twin sisters?” 

 

“Yes they really are and Hubby, now that we were talking about them then I want to tell you something” 

 

“What is it?” 

 

“How about the kids?” 

 

“Still sleeping why?” 

 

“Then let’s talk in the study room, no one can know about it even my kids” 

 



“Then how about me if no one can know?” 

 

“Idiot you’re my husband so you’re exempted” 

 

The two entered right away to their study room and before Ms. Li shared what she knows, she asked her 

husband to be sure. 

 

“Are we safe here if I’m just sharing it here and no one will heard?” 

 

“No CCTV’S in our house because I’m not confidence enough of my skills in case if someone trying to 

hack about you” 

 

“Then how about our phones?” 

 

“Mentor C is the one designing the security so no worries” 

 

“So My Husband is really an useless ond” 

 

“Hey I’m the one designing the securities all of my family business” 

 

“Just tell the truth that you didn’t put any CCTV’S in our house because you don’t want some hackers 

hack my information and blackmailed that I’m married with two kids.” 

 

“….” ‘So you know it but then you still ask. My Wife sometimes I don’t understand you’ 

 

“Okay let’s proceed to our main topic” 

 

“You’re the one…..” got cut off by his wife. 

 

“Shh.. don’t interrupt me” 



 

“Okay go ahead” 

 

“It’s like this, Nan Yi is older than Nan Ha by 2 years…..” 

 

“Wait so you mean, you and Nan Ha are both 28 years of age?” 

 

“I’m not that old you know but well yeah, we almost the same age with you Hubby. And then Ha was 

already my bestfriend before my parents died in accident but Ha as a genius girl suspect that it’s not just 

accident ….” She paused and warned her husband “don’t react and let me finish” her husband just 

nodded and she continue “My mother was Yi Nanny and My Father was Yi Family Driver. During the 

accident, not just my parents died but also Yi parents. I was 10 that time and Yi was 12 but imagined a 

12 young girl already killed her parents and my parents without blinking.” 

 

“Wait what do you mean?” but only received a glare from his wife “okay, okay you continue” 

 

“Ha told me that Yi was suspicious enough and warned me to stop my parents not going out that day of 

the accident but I didn’t believe Ha because Yi was still young and cannot do that thing but then again I 

was wrong and Ha was right” 

 

“Wait” then again received a glare from his wife “okay continue and I will ask after you” 

 

“Good, I didn’t believe Ha that day because it’s too impossible for her to do that but well it possible 

since it was really happened what Ha warn me. To avoid being questioned, Yi was also there and go with 

them but in the center of the Hi-way, Yi excuse herself since she want to pee, I don’t know why but I 

think Yi just said to my mother that she can go alone and that’s what happen, the moment Yi step out 

from the car and 2 meter distance away from the car it suddenly explode and then they died. Ha 

believes that Yi was instructed by some enemies but after 5 years from the accident and during that 

time Han Yu appeared. Ha parents and Han Yu parents agreed to the arrange marriage setting but it will 

be effective after Ha and Han Yu will love each other. Ha only treat Han Yu as an older brother but then 

Yi fall in love with him and that’s the day Ha knows Yi true color. I and Ha always in contact even my 

parents died, I taught that time that I will be raises in the orphanage but Ha never forget about me and 

she’s the one who ask her parents to adopt me and that’s the reason I got their last proper to be 

legalized that I’m adopted by them. Ha and I got debuted together. Han Yu being in love with Ha, he 

bacame an actor and used a body double for intimate scene. Unknown to both Ha and Han Yu, the fake 

Han Yu and Yi become friends with benefits. Unknown to Yi, Ha and Han Yu both know that the one Yi 



doing intimate is not the real Han Yu. Ha, only see Han Yu as a big brother but to make Yi upset, Ha 

agreed the engagement without knowing that Han Yu was in love with her. 

 

On the other side Yi know about the engagement and as what Ha expected, Yu got upset and that’s the 

day she reveal her trueself to Ha. Yi already exposed herself to Ha but she doesn’t know that I and Ha 

are bestfriend and being sisters in papers, so I know Yi’s trueself. 

 

If Ha parents doesn’t know that Yi was the one who killed her parents and my parents then the two of 

them already got killed by their niece. Yi always trying to kill them but she always fails because R always 

warned Ha parents about her plan.” Yes, R a.k.a. Rei involve this one but she’s not aware that Ha was 

the daughter of her client since she just hack the parents background and not their family backgrounds 

and that’s the reason why Yun said to her husband that’s it not fake. 

 

“Because of Yi continues fail of killings her Aunt and Uncle, she tried to Target Ha but Ha bodyguards are 

all professionals so she stop targeting her. After this incidents, I realized that Yi real target was me and 

Ha. Me because I always stop her stardom of being a Star while Ha because of her status, wealth and 

stopping her of becoming a Star. Han Yu love Ha but Ha only treat him as her brother even Han Yu is the 

best candidate from her parents and then the Fake Han Yu was in love with Ha body and wealth and 

that’s the reason they have become friend with benefit to Yi” Ms. Li also don’t know that the fake Han 

Yu also target her body and that’s why the fake Han Yu agreed Yi plan because he can taste both Ha and 

Yun. “Again Yi plans to ruin our reputation because I and Ha are always blocking her path” she already 

done talking while her husband ask. 

 

“Can I?” 

 

“Yes you can react now hubby” 

 

Chapter 123 - Nan Yi also a hacker 

  

“So if Yi doesn’t have a hacker then how can she do it alone, I mean how did the trace of your parents 

accident got wipe out?” 

 

“I’m not sure if it’s true but I believe Ha and she told me that Yi also a hacker like you, Hubby” 

 



“Mmm….so that’s why she’s too confident this time but wait….” got interrupted by Yun phone’s ringing. 

 

“Ring, ring, ring” 

 

“Ha, ha speaking of the devil, Ha calling me now” 

 

“Go ahead and answer her” 

 

Yun answered her call and put the speaker on. 

 

“Hello?” 

 

“Hello you dummy, Yun you almost got r.a.p.ed and then I saw from my two eyes that you drunk the 

glass Yi offer to you.” 

 

“Oh yes I did” 

 

“Oh yes I did and you already know that Yi was a vixen, so why are you drinking the glass from her huh 

or you just you’re safe?” 

 

“I taught it was safe, ha, ha, ha” 

 

“You’re still laughing at this time but wait I really saw that Yi was carrying you in the Star Hotel but when 

I’m on the floor I already found Yi on the floor so without hesitation I drag her to the room and exit right 

away. But when I saw the entertainment news, the footage of Star Hotel and Event Hall kind of deleted, 

not kind of but it really did. At first I thought it was Yi doing but only the footage of us got deleted. So 

don’t tell me that Yi is not R?” 

 

“Of course she’s not R and R was not the same as Yi” Mr. Li defend R. 

 



“Oh, hello Mr. Li and now that I realized it Yun already back to normal after being drugged so don’t tell 

me you’re doing it for the whole night. Ha, ha you’re quiet strong Mr. Li” 

 

“..……” Mr. Li speechless 

 

“You idiot my husband doesn’t know that I tell you that I told we’re married” 

 

“You’re not briefing me that one, ha, ha, ha sorry. So, Mr. Li why did you say that Yi is not R?” 

 

“R was the one who save my wife and R was the one editing both of the footage.” 

 

“Eh, really?” 

 

“Yes Ha you heard my husband alright and that’s the truth” 

 

“So we’re now saved, I taught that time only saving you and not thinking my safety. But now it’s 

confirmed that Yi is not R.” 

 

“So Yi pretend to be R and why not telling me, hmmmm?” 

 

“I just know it after I heard Yi and the Fake Han Yu planned by drugging you and r.a.p.ed you. I didn’t tell 

you earlier because you’re too idiot to not believing me.” 

 

“You’re talking about idiot then it’s my husband because he got a warn message from R that I’m in 

danger but he doesn’t believe because he taught someone pretending to be R” 

 

“Oh, really?” Ha laughing hard 

 

“Uh-uh and why are you laughing hard Ha?” 

 



“Because you and Mr. Li are really match made in heaven.” 

 

“…” Li couple speechless 

 

“Oh speaking of R, can you ask a help from R? I’m talking about the car accident and that I want to 

investigate again about my Uncle, Auntie and your parents accident, Yun and just give my personal 

number if R agrees and tell R don’t worry about the cost, I’m willing to pay whatever R wants as long as 

Yi will be punished” 

 

“Okay I will try but are you really sure that Yi was the culprit?” 

 

“Of course she is, if not then how come she’s the only one who survive from that explosion” 

 

“But the footage already been deleted” 

 

“At first I thought we don’t have a chance i since Yi claiming that she’s R but then after knowing that R 

help you then it’s the real R and not her” 

 

“Hai, hai” 

 

Thanks Yun and I’m hanging up now since the pretentious witch Yi is here” 

 

“Okay” 

 

End of call 

 

“So how well you contact R huh?” 

 

“Did R sent you a message thru phone?” 

 



“That’s right but knowing R, I guess it already been deleted” then looking to his phone and the message 

that R sent already deleted just like it did not happened “see?” 

 

“Geez you really an idiot why you didn’t save the number huh?” 

 

“….. but I know R email” 

 

“Then send R a message” 

 

“Okay and just relax” 

 

“Relax, how can I be a relax if Yi was really the culprit of my parents death” 

 

“Okay, okay I understand and just calm down” then he get the laptop from the desk and starting 

messaging R. 

 

——-Fake Han Yu and Nan Yi——- 

 

Meanwhile the two who planned everything discussed how did it fail. 

 

“So how did it go wrong Ms. Nan?” 

 

“I don’t know but I’m sure something’s went wrong. I carry Ms. Li on that room” 

 

“Yeah, yeah you always saying the samething but My Li already wave a cab when she exit the Event Hall 

and by the way you told me that My Ha is going to follow you, so where is she?” 

 

“I don’t know, I don’t know but I assure you that I drugged Ms. Li” 

 

“Are you sure?” 



 

“Of course” 

 

“Then why our plan fails?” 

 

“I’m going to investigate it” 

 

“Investigate my as-, we already got exposed. Go and plead your Auntie and Uncle while I’m going to call 

Ha and pretend that I’m also a victim” 

 

“Victim? You’re also involves in the plan” 

 

“You seduced me that’s why I agree and why do I need to disagree if someone already offer her to me. 

You’re pretty and of course you have a nice body, so at least you’re not that useless to me. Now go” 

 

Yi suddenly smirk and said to him “want have another round?” 

 

“Come here, I will satisfy your needs and you’re quiet greedy, I see” 

 

Then the two did it and after hitting the climax, Yi said to him “you will regret for not loving me Mr. Han 

Yu” then she stand and wear her clothes. 

 

“Hey, what do you mean?” he followed without wearing anything. 

 

“You must be glad that I didn’t kill you since I love you but well since you’re too greedy to have an 

intimate with every woman you like then you will forever be infertile” then she left and drive away to 

Nan residence. 

 

“Infertile? You must be insane, who are you to tell me that I become an infertile and to tell you the truth 

I’m not the real Han Yu that you love” then he get his phone and call Ha right away but he must be 

delusional that Ha don’t know that he’s fake. 



 

“W—-what?” ‘Not the real Han Yu and if it’s thruth then where’s the real Han Yu?’ 

 

Chapter 124 - Rei's Another Mission 

  

The fake Han Yu still thinking how to pretend to be a victim and didn’t see the news. 

 

(Headlines News : Ms. Nan Ha confirmed that her engagement to Mr. Han Yu is just fake and both of 

them agreed with it) 

 

(Ms. Nan Ha revealed many photos of Mr. Fake Han with other actress that they having a friends with 

benefits relationship including her cousins Ms. Nan Yi) 

 

(Nan Ha confirmed that she agrees the fake engagement after knowing that her cousin Nan Yi is having 

feeling to Mr. Han) 

 

(Mr. Han Yu said that his not the one in the scandal but instead his double body. He also confirmed 

about the fake engagement to Ms. Nan Ha) 

 

The fake Han Yu still contacting Ha but always fails and then he got a call from his Manager to watch the 

entertainment news while scolding him. Han Yu read the news and suddenly collapse because his plan 

not turn out to be good but instead fails. He loves Ha body and that’s why he use the opportunity to use 

Han Yu identity but his too greedy and doesn’t know that what he did was very wrong. He always a 

womanizer and he wants every body to taste the got eyed by him but it seems his methods was very 

wrong and was too greedy. 

 

At the same the pretentious witch is just arrived in the Nan Residence and pretend that she’s also a 

victim. Mr. Nan and Mrs. Nan just told her too stay in the room and never go out after this incident will 

be cleared. Yi follow right away but deep inside she’s laughing because her Auntie and Uncle are too 

naive to believe her. When she’s almost reach to her room, she found Ha then again pretend to be a 

victim and again just what her parents did, she also did the same thing. Again Yi is laughing inside but 

unknown to her this will be her last day before she will be punish for life imprisonment. 

 



Meanwhile the Li couples are busy messaging R and they’re really lucky enough that Rei replied them 

right away 

 

——- Back to Rei and Tae —— 

 

“Ding, ding” 

 

“What’s that Rei?” 

 

“Mmm…someone emailing me as R” 

 

“Who?’ 

 

“My client or maybe another mission” 

 

“Mission?” 

 

“Uh-uh, you want to know?” 

 

“Of course, may I?” 

 

“Yes you can and why do I keep it from you when you already know that I’m R” 

 

“…” 

 

Then Rei opened the message and the two of them read it in silent. 

 

<Thank you for giving me a warning R, this is Mr. Li and I know you didn’t know me but I’m also a 

student of Mentor C. I’m also a hacker like you but I’m no match with you and Mentor C. You might 



aware or not but I’m the one designing the security of Class A Hospital and Class A Hotel. My Codename 

is C&R jr….I name it after you and Mentor C> 

 

<Sorry my husband is talking nonsense but his a fan of yours R and for now let’s get to the point, can 

you help me trace an accident happened 18 years ago?> 

 

<Can you accept this mission please R? It involves my parents and my bestfriend or my adopter sister 

relatives. My Bestfriend Nan Ha suspect Nan Yi that she was the culprit but we don’t have a solid 

evidence. My Best friend willing to pay you whatever you want and I also want to pay you R. I forgot to 

mention but Nan Yi is also a hacker like you and my husband. I’m not aware of her codename but she 

pretend to be you R> 

 

<If you accept then just use this two emails and for other contact here’s my direct contact number. 

 

iaiajpr@eqfai.hmq frt vfrfr@eqfai.hmq 

 

99673828> 

 

“You’re mission is retracing and retrieving an old footage?” 

 

“Uh-uh that would be” 

 

“But it’s hard you know” 

 

“I well try it Tae” then Rei reply. 

 

—-At Li couple home — 

 

“Did R received the message?” 

 

“R will but I don’t know when” 



 

“Well at least she received our messages and that’s a good ….” before she finished they both heard a 

notification and read right away.. 

 

<Hi, I received your message and I will accept it. I will try my best to retrieve it. By the way I’m glad to 

hear that you’re alright now Mrs. Li and as for you Mr. Li you’re already capable enough and deserved 

from your Codename C&R jr…you’re really indeed deserved for your Codename and keep up the good 

work and most of all don’t look down upon yourself. The cost for the mission is still a standard rate 

which is 15,000 and here’s my account number 1489-xxxx-xxxx. Just deposit the half for downpayment 

and another half for full payment after I completed the said mission. I will contact again after 3 hours> 

 

“Eh, that’s all. R not asking for the name and location where the incident happened?” 

 

“Yes and R is like that but don’t worry R will know it within a seconds.” Mr. Li explained excitedly. 

 

“Why are you suddenly become excited when it’s not that exciting?” 

 

“Because I got a praise from R, R is kind but it’s rare for R to compliment with R co-hackers but now R 

praise me and most of all being praised by R then it means R acknowledge me” 

 

“Oh well and that’s good, at least my useless husband is not that useless” 

 

“Let’s wait for R replied with complete information for what we ask R” 

 

“Eh, what do you mean Hubby?” 

 

“Just wait and you will know what I mean” 

 

“…..” 

 

—– Bfhc om Rua frt Tfu —— 



 

After Rei sending the message, Tae didn’t ask anything or commenting instead he just observe and 

watch her lovingly. 

 

“Come with me Tae” 

 

“Where are we going?” 

 

“In my room and I want you to observe me how I work as R” 

 

“Are you alright with that?” 

 

“Of course you’re my boyfriend, come here” 

 

The two of them stand and Rei carry her laptop but suddenly snatch by Tae and then his empty hand 

hold Rei that cause her to suddenly but this action of him. 

 

Said to him in between of her laugh “Ha, ha what are you doing? I can carry it you know. 

 

“Yeah I know but if I’m with you I will carry whatever it is even if it’s not heavy I will not allow you carry 

something when I’m with you” 

 

“Oh really?” 

 

“Uh-uh” 

 

“Then what if I become one of your Manager, are you still doing that one?” 

 

“That would be a different thing Rei, since I won’t tell my Co-Members and Managers that you’re my 

girlfriend in order to avoid trouble or bias from you but wait why are you asking that one, you’re a 



Secretary and from what I remember Business Department are not allowed in Entertainment 

Department” 

 

“Ha, ha yeah but who knows” they’re now in the room then Rei press something from the wall and her 

wardrobe move and a small space appeared which are full of computers but not as big to her working 

room at her hometown. 

 

“We’re here Tae” 

 

“Woah, I never expect that you have a working room here in your room” 

 

“I plan to install it in the living room but it’s quiet obvious if I happened to have a visitor just like you and 

your Manager did during that time so I put it on my room” 

 

“Mmm… so by keeping your identity you just ask permission after owning the unit if you can renovate 

your unit from Mr. Hwang without him knowing that you install a secret room for your working room. 

And then” Tae looking around and observe the different type of computers “you must slowly bought all 

of these. 

 

“Uh-uh and you really know me Tae, I don’t need to explain it to you because you already know me 

enough” 

 

“Then my p.l.e.a.s.u.r.e Rei” 

 

Chapter 125 - Same Mission: Car Accident 

  

“Ha, ha, come here Tae and take a seat. Of course I’m a hacker so I really need these computers” 

 

“Mmm…. so each hackers really have these computers but from what I remember without these you 

can hack from your phone” 

 



“Ha, ha you’re wrong Tae I can hack through my phone or laptop because I have this as my main server” 

Rei point the super computer “My phone and my laptop are both linked to this server” 

 

“I see, so even it’s off you can still hack since it’s already link to the main server” 

 

“Hai, hai you got it right. Ha, ha my boyfriend is a smart one” 

 

“…..……” speechless while blushing 

 

“Here Tae, take a seat” Rei offer again 

 

Tae found only one chair so he ask Rei “how about you Rei?” 

 

“Seating of course but I will get one from my room” 

 

“Let me, just take a seat first and do your thing” 

 

“I will wait for you” 

 

“…” 

 

Then Tae walk, get out from the working room and now already standing alone in Rei’s room. Tae is too 

nervous because it his first time standing alone in her room because he just only take a glimpse outside 

when Rei open the room when she’s getting out or in from her room everytime he visit when they still 

friends that time. 

 

“Ah, so this is My Rei room. Ha, ha I already know that My Rei is a clean freak but I never expect to be 

this extent”‘ Rei’s room is too clean just like to his room both from his own room and Team room. 

 

“So My Rei is really not the girly type even though her room is pink. Ha, ha what I’m thinking about, I’m 

here to get a chair” then he found the desk and only a small products for make up. 



 

“ha, ha so Rei doesn’t really put any make up and just put a little if it’s really an important occassions. 

But well My Rei is pretty enough so I’m more prefer here bareface than wearing a make up” then right 

then he get the chair and go back to Rei’s working room. 

 

“Why did you take it so long?” 

 

“I…..” then suddenly blush 

 

“You’re touring my room Tae, right?” 

 

“Eh, how did you know it?” 

 

Rei pointing the CCTV’S Monitor and also said “I also heard you” 

 

“Eh, I said it loud?” 

 

“Yup, loud and clear” 

 

“….” Tae speechless and already red from the blushing he had. 

 

“Sorry, I forgot about the CCTV’S and I’m not going to watch it but then when I heard you, I suddenly 

watch, I know it’s not good to watch but when I heard you talking about me, it lift up my mood so I 

watch you.” 

 

“I understand and I’m not mad, it’s my fault that I forgot you’re R” 

 

“Ha, ha then it settled?” 

 

“Uh-uh and now do your work” 



 

“Okay” 

 

Rei return to be serious and now starting hacking their details and backgrounds. After 30 minutes she 

got a little information of her mission and just realized. 

 

“Oh, so Nan Ha is my really client daughter” 

 

“You mean Mr. Nan and Mrs. Nan?” 

 

“Uh-uh” 

 

“Beep” 

 

“What’s that sound?” 

 

“My Bank notification maybe they already deposit the half payment” 

 

“Do I need to get your phone?” 

 

“Later, I will finish this first” 

 

“Okay” 

 

Tae just watching and observing Rei while Rei continue doing her tast . Rei is too serious again and after 

almost 2 hours, she got it all including the CCTV’S footages, recordings of the plan, the persons behind 

the crime and the mastermind. Well Rei still doing her things while Tae just got back since he prepare 

the snacks for them and since Rei is busy, Tae is feeding her after he eats and now Tae just got back 

while bringing a glass of juice and a cup of coffee for him. 

 



“Done?” 

 

“Uh-uh, it really almost took me for 3 hours and same mission car accident” 

 

“Same mission? Here’s your water” 

 

“Uh-uh and thanks Tae” then drink before explain 

 

“Before I left I also encounter the same situation” then Rei tell the whole story about Meng and Tae 

commented to her after listening. 

 

“You really trust me enough Rei” 

 

“You’re my Boyfriend so why not” then tease him “but well if you cheat me enough and leak this one 

including my real identity then …” 

 

“Alright, alright I will not dare to do that and most of all I would be really a real idiot if I do that” 

 

“Ha, ha good thing that you know” 

 

“By the way Rei so who’s the main culprit?” 

 

“Yi and some board of members from Nan Corp” 

 

“Hmm…..so the mastermind? I mean, the young Yi can’t do that alone so there’s be someone backing 

her up” 

 

“Believe it or not the mastermind was Yi. At first I didn’t believe it but my findings prove that it’s her and 

because she was young that time, she approach some board of members who try to steal or snatch the 

Nan Corp and disseminate her plan to them to kill her parents and Mrs. Li parents. Even at young age, Yi 

was already evil, she plotted this plan but several months pass after the incident all board of members 



who agreed her plan got killed by her. She invented a bomb that will detonate just using her phone and 

some will explode on it’s own if the bomb had a panel board. Look this is her phone (Rei pointing the 

picture she gather) until now she still uses it now and this is the bomb with a panel board (Rei pointing 

another picture). If Mrs. Li and Ms. Ha didn’t ask me to retrieve this one, then they would be the next 

target. Because Yi plan to ruin both of their reputation as an A List Actress but failed because of my 

interfere she plan to kill them both using her bomb invention. After killing both of them, Ha’s parents 

will be next followed by Han Yu. She’s an hacker and a genius inventor but her ability was waste because 

she used it in different methods and ways. I already deactivate her system including her phone by 

detonating the bomb and …” 

 

“Beep” 

 

“Another bank notification again?” 

 

“Yes but let me finish” 

 

“Go ahead Rei” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 126 - Yi's Evilness 

  

“So I’m glad that I received this mission earlier before something happened to them. I will send this to 

them right away so that they will punish her right away. I can’t imagine Yi’s Evilness but this is the 

reality.” 

 

“Same here Rei” 

 

“I’m going to send it first” then right away Rei send it both to Ms. Ha and Mrs. Li. 

 



—- At the same time Mrs. Li and Ms. Ha— 

 

They both received an email from R and read at the same time. 

 

“Ding” 

 

<From: R 

 

To: Mrs. Li and Ms. Ha 

 

Glad that I received you’re mission right away. Here’s the full footage of the car accident and before the 

accident. 

 

You must execute the plan right away before Yi will notice something wrong. She’s a genius hacker and a 

genius inventor. This footage already deleted by her along time ago but I got it. 

 

Warning : Yi invented a bomb but as for now I already stop her main system and I assure you it already 

deactivated but if she discovered within a week then we will be finished. 

 

PS: After 3 days and action still not taken then I will send it to the authority for them to know that it 

involves killing many lives.> 

 

Rei didn’t elaborate who’s lives at risk it is but the lives are the whole Nan Corp, Mrs. Li and Ha. If Yi 

happen to know that Li is married then for sure her family also being target. 

 

After reading, Ha called Mrs. Li right aways and glad that she’s on her studio or else the Yi witch will 

heard and know it in advance that she can encounter back. 

 

“Ring, ring, ring” 

 

“Hello, did you receive an email from R, Ha?’ 



 

“Yes, I received it and I didn’t watch any footages R sent since I believe R and for now let’s meet at S 

police station. I will call my Mom and Dad” 

 

“Yes go ahead and be careful” 

 

“Uh-uh and same to you. Are you going with your husband?” 

 

“I don’t know if his going with me” Yun looking to her husband who was just standing in a daze the 

moment they received R email and got amaze because R got the info in just a matter of 3 hours. 

 

“Okay, let’s meet at the police station” but only heard the phone hung up by Ha. 

 

“Tot, tot, tot” 

 

“Silly of her but I understand her. Hubby, are you going with me or not?” 

 

“…..” 

 

“HUBBY?” Said it a loud voice but not a shout. 

 

Return to his senses and ask “eh?” 

 

“Are you going with me or not?” 

 

“I’m going with you but where are we going?” 

 

“You didn’t heard at all but it’s the police station we will meet Ha and her parents there” 

 



“Then let’s go now” 

 

“Good” 

 

The two left right away since the kids are with their Nanny and no one’s knows that Goddess Li have a 

kids so the kids are safe from Yi. 

 

After hanging up the call, Ha called her Secretary and told to make an appointment in the police station 

before she call her parents and luckily the two are in Nan Corp, nobody can hack the Nan Corp System 

because Rei was the one who designing it. 

 

“Ring, ring, ring” 

 

“Hello Ha, why are you calling this time?” 

 

“Mom is Dad with you?” 

 

“Yes and for now we’re going to the conference room for a board meeting” 

 

“Then cancelled it right now” 

 

“Ha, this is your Dad, is there something wrong?” 

 

“Nothing’s wrong about me but there’s an important thing you need to know so about the meeting 

cancelled it right now and let’s meet at S Police Station. I already ask my Secretary for the appointment 

and see you there” 

 

“Tot, tot, tot” 

 

“What happened to Ha, Mr. Nan?” ask by his wife. 



 

“I don’t know but let’s go there and from her tune then I guess she’s really serious. This is also her 

reaction when she feels suspicious of Yi” then call his assistant. 

 

“Attend the meeting on my behalf and tell them that Director Nan is not feeling well” 

 

“Yes CEO Nan” 

 

“Let’s go” 

 

After 15 minutes, all of them arrives in the Police Station. The Li Couple arrives first but didn’t go out 

and just wait for Ha. After Ha arrive, she instruct her Secretary to fetch Li in the car and just leaving her 

husband in the Car since no one knows that his Yun husband. Just the Secretary fetch Mrs. Li, Ha parents 

arrived and all of them meet. 

 

Ha Mom : Why Yun is….? got interrupt by her husband and daughter. 

 

Both : Let’s talk inside. 

 

The four of them get inside, yes just four of them because Ha Secretary or also her assistant got instruct 

to go back at the studio and pretend to be her before Yi will notice something. Her Assistant/Secretary 

was her also childhood friend but got bullied by Yi and steal her boyfriend by seducing using her body. 

Because of her hatred to Yi, she applied as a Secretary and Assistant to Ha since she’s aware that Ha and 

Yi are enemy to each other. She don’t know why Ha instruct her to make an appointment at the Police 

Station but after hearing to pretend to be her, so she know that it involve to Yi. She just not a a 

childhood friend but also a cousin of Ha and elder sister of Yi. 

 

The Chief Police is waiting for the Young Miss Nan but he didn’t expect that he will meet the CEO Nan, 

Director Nan and also the Goddess Li. 

 

Chief : CEO Nan, Director Nan, Young Miss Nan and Ms. Li. 

 

CEO : Let’s get inside first Chief and be sure that no one will know that we’re here. 



 

Chief : Yes Sir and be assure that all S Government System is protected by R. 

 

CEO : I heard that from the news. 

 

Chief : …. 

 

Then entered in the conference room that it’s sound proof and well protected. 

 

Chief : So why all of you …..? got interrupt by Ha. 

 

Ha : Sorry for cutting you off Sir but this is regarding the incident happened 18 years ago. I and Yun 

contact R for retrieving the footage of the incident and we’re here because of this. (then open her 

laptop and all of them read it again) 

 

Chapter 127 - I rather believe R than to Yi 

  

The five of them read the message of R but Ha still didn’t open the footage and said to the Chief. 

 

Ha : Yun also received the samething if you don’t believe me, Chief. 

 

Chief : I believe you, who can pretend to be R? 

 

All : Nan Yi is pretending to be R. 

 

Chief : The actress Nan Yi? 

 

Ha : Uh-uh and who else? But let’s get back to the maon topic and since we already aware of R warning 

so let’s watch the footage that R send to us. 

 



Ha open first the footage of planning the accident followed by the meeting of 5 board of members, next 

the accident and last the footage of her killing all the board of members by using her invention. The 

footages for killing attempts of both Mr. Nan and Mrs. Nan, the phone records, the plan, the photo of 

bomb with the detonator which is Yi’s phone and the bomb with panel board itself are also attach in the 

email. Next, the plan of drugging Yun and Ha then the plan for raping both of them with the drugged 

Directors and Celebrities. Not but the least the plan of killing Yun, Ha, Han Yu, CEO Nan, Director Nan 

and last bombing the entire Nan Corp. Rei also attached all location of the bombs at Nan Corp and at the 

cars. 

 

All of them are too surprised because R got it all within 3 hours including both Ha and Yun because the 

two only ask about the accident but never expect that R retrieve it all. Mr. Nan is the one who return 

back to his senses first and giving instructions. 

 

CEO : Chief please issue a warrant of arrest right now and arrest my evil niece. This is beyond too evil. I 

allow you and your team to enter the Nan Corp and confirm the location of the bombs before arresting 

Yi. Ha email R to give a message to all Nan Corp and it would be like this “They’re would be an inspection 

of premises today but don’t panic” and also tell R that it’s from me. 

 

Ha : Yes Dad. (Then right away Ha email R and after 2 minutes she got a reply from R) Eh, Dad R already 

replied. 

 

CEO : What it say? 

 

Ha : Done sending the message to all Nan Corp. Family 

 

CEO : (He didn’t manage to witness the shock expression of the Chief) Chief is now your turn and 

command your Bomb Squad. 

 

Chief : O—–okay, (then press the intercom) let Captain Cai and his teams here in the conference room 

right now after this. 

 

PO : Yes Sir. 

 



After he done giving instruction a team of police officers arrives at the conference room. And then being 

the leader, Cai is the one asking about what is it. 

 

Cai : Sir, what is it? 

 

Cvaud : Ruhmsuz fii oval gmqgl (nmaroare ovu ifnomn fgmpo ovu imhfoamr md ovu gmqg) fo Nfr Cmzn, 

zaevo rmj. 

 

Cai : Yes Chief but please let me print this one first. 

 

Chief : Okay print it out but only here and don’t print it outside and not within the government 

premises. 

 

Cai : Yes Sir. (then get pass to Ha) Please excuse me Miss and allow me to borrow your laptop. 

 

Ha : Y—yes go ahead. ‘How did he know that I’m the owner? And how come this police officer so 

handsome? OMG, what’s with my ❤️, heart?” 

 

The police officer get the laptop and connect it to the printer then printed a sets of copy for his Team. 

He write something on the papers, mark each and then give the paper his team while instructing them. 

 

Cai : The mark I put in that sheet is your assignment and keep the sheet after knowing where your task is 

and no body will know about that since it’s confidential. 

 

All : Yes Captain 

 

Cai : Is there anything else Sir? 

 

Chief : Don’t wear the police uniform and it’s a private mission. 

 

Aii : Cmnw Saz 



 

Chief : Go now and retrieve the bombs. 

 

All : Yes Sir 

 

Chief : And Cai check all the premises if we don’t miss anything and make sure it’s safe from the bomb. 

 

Cai : Yes Sir 

 

Chief : After that check their cars since it’s also positive for the bomb. 

 

Cai : Yes Sir. 

 

Then the team left 

 

Chief : I hope that R is wrong this time, I mean Ms. Nan Yi is not that bad right and she’s young so how 

come she’s doing that especially to her family. 

 

All : I rather believe R than to Yi. 

 

Chief : I know R but she’s quiet mysterious. 

 

Then The Chief said it loud that Yi is an innocent one and R is the bad one because he knows Yi while R is 

the mysterious one. He doesn’t know R identity and only knows that R is the top hacker but being a 

mysterious is more suspicious compared to Yi who is an A List Celebrity. 

 

This time the Chief really hope that R is wrong this time but unfortunately and to his dismay Rei got it all 

and this doubtful of him to R, he almost lost his job but well knowing R is kind he was sure a lucky one. 

The five of them are still in the conference room and waiting for the bomb squad to go back together 

with their report. On the other hand, Yi still don’t know that her plan got busted and already imagined, 

how she kills all of them one by one and last the explosion of the Nan Corp. 



 

Chapter 128 - Nan Corp 

  

All employees and board of members of Nan Corp are not aware that the building are almost covered by 

bombs. The employees who work like normal while the Board of Members still in the meeting at the 

conference room but stop when they heard from CEO Nan Assistant. 

 

Suddenly, all of them received a text from CEO Nan, as what he instruct to Ha, R message them all by 

using CEO Nan number and all the context is what CEO Nan wanted to be. 

 

After half an hour by the message they receive a guest and welcome a group of people who arrives 

wearing a formal attire since it’s private mission so then wearing like that it’s their code if they heard 

private mission from the chief or from their Captain Cai. 

 

CEO Nan already informed his assistant to assist them and dismiss the meeting to be on hold not 

knowing the real purpose of sudden investigation of these peoples. 

 

Cai: I’m the in charge of the team. 

 

PA : Yes come in, CEO Nan already informed me about this. 

 

Cai : I assigned all my team every floor so 1 of my team will be investigate in each of the floor. 

 

PA : Yes Sir and please go ahead. 

 

Cfa : Tvfrcl, usuzwmru em rmj om wmpz fllaerut Tflc. 

 

All : Yes Sir 

 

The employees just watch the team who are now separate and go to each of their assign floors. The 

team are pretending to be investigating but without knowing and alarmning the Employees, the team 

got at least 2 or 3 black boxes and put it inside to Large Bomb bag. They didn’t notice it but CEO Nan 



Assistant notice it all and he doesn’t know what is it but being an assistant for him for many years he 

didn’t question CEO Nan arrangements and just watch them. Captain Cai is in charge for the last floor 

and he retrieved 5 bombs in just 10 minutes and the location is what’s on the printed paper says. He 

check again for another bomb but it’s not positive since what the sheets says it’s where the bomb are 

and only there. As instruction from the Chief, he check each floor one by one. After one hour of 

retrieving the bomb and inspecting for being clear with the threats, all the team are already on the 

ground floor. 

 

Cai : We’re already done Sir 

 

PA : Yes thank you for your inspection Sir 

 

The Bomb Squad leave right away and CEO Nan Assistant just message him that they already done 

investigating and the teams got a lot black boxes but he don’t know what is it and only got a reply from 

CEO Nan that he give them that kind of permission. They arrived at the police station half an hour and 

the team captain go to the conference room and report while his team secure the bomb at the bombing 

area. 

 

Cai : Sir, My Team and I retrieve exactly 100 of bombs. The bombs are not yet release so it’s a handmade 

bomb. 

 

Chief : How about the location? Did you locate the bombs aside the paper says? 

 

Cai : You got a wise informant Sir and I will put the bomb in the bombing area for testing and I will be 

back to check the bomb possibilities for Sir and Madame’s car. 

 

Chief : Okay go ahead. 

 

Bmov CEO frt Hf hfiiut ovuaz fllalofro, ovuw arlozpho ovuq om gzare ovuaz hfzl ar ovu S Pmiahu 

Sofoamr. CEO Nfr vfsu 3 hfzl, Dazuhomz Nfr vfsu 2 hfzl, Hf vfsu 7 hfzl jvaiu La mriw vfsu 1 hfz gpo 

gudmzu ovuw hmrofho ovuq ovu Cvaud lomn ovuq om tm lm. 

 

Chief : Wait, did R already send where the other bombs located in your car? 

 



CEO : Yes, that’s right. Ha, open R email again. 

 

Ha : Yes Dad. (She open it right away but she realized something and said to her Dad) Dad something’s 

wrong, I mean all the attachment are here except for the bomb locations including to that Captain had. 

 

All : What? 

 

Ha : Yes, it’s gone and Yun please check your email if it’s gone also. 

 

Yun : Yes, wait a moment. (She open her laptop and just what Ha said it’s also gone) same here Ha, it’s 

also gone. 

 

CEO : Ha email R and ask again about the attachment for the bomb locations. 

 

Ha : Okay Dad. (She start emailing again and the six of them are reading their conversation including Cai 

who just arrived after securing the bomb at the bombing area) 

 

<R, this is Ha and can you send us again the attachment for location of the bombs? And also the location 

where’s the other bomb aside from Nan Corp?> 

 

<I was just helping you and retrieving that files but the Chief from S Police Station suspecting me> this is 

not send from Rei but Tae instead and Tae is the one who chatting Ha. 

 

Ha looking to the Chief angrily and then replied. 

 

<No the chief didn’t> 

 

<Didn’t? Are you sure? Then what is this? With the attachment of their conversation ago about the chief 

doubting R> 

 

<Oh, right he did. But this is important, can you send it to us R?> 



 

<Let the Chief discover where the other bombs> 

 

<R you warn us that we make it quick before Yi will notice something’s wrong> 

 

<Alright, but the action of the Chief awhile ago is not acceptable and I already send the copy of the 

footage to The President. Here’s the attachment where the bombs are and it will only detonate by Yi’s 

phone or by it’s panel board. Hurry, Yi already notice that her bombs in Nan Corp got discovered and 

why did the Chief instructs the Bomb Squad to retrieve the bomb in very broad daylight? I taught you 

will take action at night that’s why I didn’t include the time for the inspection. I already warned you that 

Yi is a hacker and genius inventor, why did you act recklessly?> 

 

Ha don’t know what her reply going to be so she looks to her Dad and them but also all of them don’t 

know how to reply because they never taught that they’ve being discovered early except for Cai. 

 

Cai : Let me chat with R 

 

Hf : Yul, Gm fvuft. 

 

<R sorry this is Captain Cai assigned and in charge from the Bomb Squad. How many hours you can stop 

Yi?> 

 

<At first I have a week before she detonate the bomb but only 2 hours now. I send the bomb locations 

but since we only have 2 hours left so I will say where it is. All Nan cars and Li car have all bombs and for 

Han Yu, I mean the real Han Yu, his house are full of bombs so just get Han Yu first and just let the house 

explode before it’s late. The bombs at Han Yu house are set to explode 1 hour from now and the 

detonator which is the panel board is attach to the main bomb at his house. This is the location of his 

house, 50 minutes drive from the S Police Station and 10 minutes left to bring Han Yu out from his 

house> 

 

<Copy and thank you for that information> 

 

Cai : (Press the intercom) Team D Go to Han Yu house right now located at 125 St, A S Villa. Don’t waste 

the time and must bring Han Yu outside of his house within 5 minutes. 



 

Team D : Copy Captain. ( Then they leave right away) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 129 - Explosion 

  

Team D go right away where the location got mention after given the instructions to them and Cai is still 

continuing ldisseminate the task to his Task but got interrupted by a phone call from the Chief Phone. 

 

“Ring, ring, ring” 

 

Chief : (Look to his phone and only restricted number appeared of the screen of his phone) Eh, who is 

this? 

 

CEO : Answer that call Chief maybe it’s really important. 

 

Chief : Oh, yeah. (Because he don’t know who’s the caller since it’s a restricted number he set his phone 

on loud speak but well too late for him that everyone will heard it every words) 

 

“Hello, may I know who is this?” 

 

“It’s your Mr. President Chief Su, but you’re truly an embarrassing to me. How dare you to suspect R? 

Are you that idiot? How did you become a Chief if you this too idiot? Do you know that R can shut down 

all our system within a day? You’re demoted and let the Assistant Chief to be in charge in S Police 

Station temporarily. Follow my order or else you will be kicked out and banned from S Country instead 

by demotion” 

 

“Yes Mr. President” 



 

End of Call 

 

Chief : Cai you’re now in charge and I’m out of here. 

 

Cai : Yes Chief 

 

Chief : I’m no longer a Chief and if I’m not doubting R then this…(got cut off by Cai) 

 

Cai : Sorry Chief but we only have a little time before the Explosion and I will listen to you after we solve 

this matter. Sir and Madame’s may I know where your cars right now? 

 

CEO : My cars and my wife cars are in the Nan Residence then one of my car is park outside the police 

station. 

 

Ha : My 5 cars are park in S and A Residences, 1 car park at Nan Residences and the other one is at S and 

A Entertainment. 

 

Li : I only have 1 car and park outside. 

 

Cai : Did R already send the locations for the bombs? 

 

Ha : Yes, it’s here. 

 

Cai : Let me see (then he read the location again) I’m going to print it out. 

 

Ha : Y—-yes go ahead. ‘Is this Officer an oblivious and naive one? Reading my laptop while I’m behind 

him, did he notice that I’m a beautiful woman?’ 

 

Cai : Thanks. 



 

Again, the Officer print it again and make a 4 sets of copies, mark the task and disseminate to his team. 

 

Cai : (press the intercom) Bomb Squad and Arrest A Team come in the conference room right away. 

 

All : (Within a minute they arrive) Captain Cai, we’re here. 

 

Cai : An and Ji go to the parking area and find this two cars and retrieve these bombs. 

 

Both : Yes Sir 

 

Cai : Go now and check if you retrieve it all. 

 

Both : Yes Sir 

 

Cai : Team C go to S and A Entertainment, locate this car and retrieve the bombs. No need to change 

since we’ve been busted and do it within 30 minutes. 

 

Tufq C : Yul Saz 

 

Cai : Team B go to S and A Residences, locate this cars and retrieve the bombs. No need to change and 

do it within 45 minutes. 

 

Team B : Yes Sir 

 

Cai : Team A we go to Nan Residences, locate this cars and will retrieve the bombs and do it within an 

hour. Arrest A Team you also go with us and arrest Ms. Nan Yi. 

 

Team A : Yes Sir 

 



One of the arrest A Team ask Cai : But Captain Cai Ms. Nan Yi is here. (Pointing Ha) 

 

Cai : Idiot, she’s Ms. Nan Ha and not her, can’t you tell the differences? 

 

All : (Except who know Ha) ‘Cap, they’re look alike we can’t really tell who is who?’ 

 

All : (Who know Ha) ‘Eh, he can tell when he just meet Ha/me personally? Interesting’ 

 

Cai : Chief how about the Warrant Arrest for Ms. Nan Yi? 

 

Cvaud : (Tvu mru jvm loaii ar f tfxu fdouz guare lhmitut gw ovu Pzulaturo frt emo tuqmout gpo vu loaii 

vufzt Cfa frt euo ovu Wfzzfro Azzulo dzmq ovu ofgiu frt easu ao om vaq) Huzu Cfa 

 

Cai : Thanks Chief. Team A let’s go now. 

 

Team A : Yes Sir 

 

Well, at least the Chief already prepared the Warrant Arrest or else he will be totally doomed. 

 

Outside the police station, the Senians heard all the sirens of the police cars and they’re not aware what 

happened. Each Team of Bomb Squads already disseminate to their Task. 

 

Both An and Ji are the one who done the task around 20 minutes since it’s only two cars that have a 

bombs but they never expect that each car have 5 bombs of each. When they retrieve the bombs to 

Goddess Li car they’re surprised that there’s a man inside but both of them only think that he is Goddess 

Li Chauffeur instead of boyfriend or husband. After being exposed that his inside the car, Mr. Li go 

where his wife is. 

 

Too Bad the Young Master of Li got treated by the two police officers as a chauffeur. After retrieving the 

bombs, they put the bombs at the Bombing Area and back to work. 

 



At S and A Entertainment, Team C just retrieve at least 30 bombs at exactly 30 minutes and on the way 

back to the Police Station. 

 

At Han Yu House, Team D just arrived the place and now searching for Han Yu just to find him at his bed 

wearing a short. 

 

Han : You, what are you doing all here? 

 

TL : Saz hmqu jaov pl 

 

Han : What? You didn’t have a Warrant of Arrest. 

 

TL : Sir please come with us or else we will force you out. 

 

Han : Are all of you Police Officers are this idiot? Do you know who I am? 

 

TL : Sorry Sir I don’t have a choice and we only have a little time. Team bring him out, don’t worry about 

him, his not totally n.a.k.e.d. 

 

Team D : Yes Sir 

 

So they forcefully bring Han Yu outside his house while Han Yu struggling and trying to get out from 

them but they’re many of them so his no match for them. The moment they’re a matter of distance of 

his house, the entire house suddenly explode. 

 

“BOOM” 

 

A big explosion that some officers got hit by the impact of the explosion and they left right away before 

the media arrives. 

 

Chapter 130 - Yi Craziness 



  

After the Police left the area, the Media and Paparazzi arrived at the place. 

 

(Han Yu house explode, is it cause for electrical failure or a bomb?) 

 

(Han Yu died or not?) 

 

(Han Yu involvement of the Scandal, is there a connection of this explosion?) 

 

All entertainment news are full of speculations about Han Yu news meanwhile at the S and A 

Residences, Team B already retrieved all the bombs and on the way to station. 

 

Meanwhile At Nan Residences 

 

Officer Cai, Bomb Squad Team A and Arrest Team A are there. The Bomb Squad Team already starting 

retrieving the Bombs the moment they arrived at the premises and they never expect that there’s so 

many bombs in each car and they retrieve it quickly but slowly before it got explode. Cai and the Arrest 

Team are searching Ms. Nan Yi inside the house but Cai instruct to the Team that they didn’t how to 

react. 

 

Cai : Inside her room, second door after the stairs. 

 

Team A : ? 

 

Cai : It says in here. (waving the paper that he retrieved from Ha’s email sent by R) Let’s go. 

 

Tufq A : Yul Saz 

 

They go upstairs right away and without hesitation after reaching the door, Cai kicked the door right 

away. 

 



Cai : Ms. Nan Yi you’re under Arrest 

 

Yi : (who busy commanding and inputting a code to computers before it completely black and shut down 

and not aware that the police officers already arrived in the Nan premises especially in her room since R 

controlled their CCTV”s recordings but she pretend to be a victim when she the police officer but it’s too 

late for her because all officers witness her doings) w—-what do you….? 

 

Cai : Stop playing innocent Ms. Yi, arrest her. 

 

Team A : ‘We can’t really tell the differences, how come Cap know the differences between Ms Ha and 

Ms Yi?’ 

 

Yi : Ha, ha so you know already it’s me but how did you know? 

 

Cai : It’s none of your business. 

 

Yi : Oh, really but Mr. Handsome if I tell you I’m R, what are you going to do? 

 

Cai : R? Are you sure? 

 

Yi : Of course and if I’m not then what the purposes of these computers, Mr. Handsome 

 

Cai : You don’t even know my name and you didn’t even detect that we’re here, so why are you 

pretending to be R?. 

 

Yi : Of course I don’t know you, what do you think of me? I’m R but not that crazy to know all the 

officers and why do I need to be cautious around with the police if I didn’t do anything, that’s a logic 

right, Mr Handsome? 

 

Cai : Enough with your chit chat, Team arrest her right now and confiscate all these computers. 

 



Team A : Yes Sir 

 

Yi : Mr. Handsome you will regret it Are you really sure that you dare to arrest me? I’m R, are you aware 

of that? 

 

Cai : You’re not R and R is a good person not like you. 

 

Yi : Ha, ha, but I’m really R. But for now you’re handsome so why not have a bed with me first. 

 

Cai : Who are you to be bed with me? Tape her mouth. 

 

Yi : Oops, oops you’re quite hot tempered Mr. Handsome but do you know by just one press of my 

phone we will explode right away? 

 

Cai : ‘R inform me that R can stop the detonator for 2 hours so right now’ looking to his watch which he 

already set after R give the time for delaying the bomb ‘so 40 minutes left’ 

 

Yi : (Misinterpret his silence) oh, you’re now scared Mr. Handsome, you will be safe if you’re sleeping 

with me. 

 

Cai : Tape her mouth 

 

Team A : Yes Sir 

 

Cai : And are you done with confiscating all her computers? 

 

Team A : Yes Sir 

 

Cai : Let’s go 

 



Team A : Yes Sir 

 

They got down from the upstairs and the two police officers drag Yi forcely even though she’s a woman 

while her hands already handcuffed by one of the Officer. Cai didn’t touch her any at all because if he 

did, he feels that he betrayed his love for all life. 

 

Yi : (Trying to talk but her mouth have already a tape and she then press many times the phone but it 

didn’t detonate the bomb. She have a shocked expression that Cai notice it and snatch her phone right 

away.) 

 

Cfa : Tmm gft Ml. Ya 

 

Yi : mmmmm (what?) 

 

All of them get down and Cai ask the Bomb Squad right away when he notice of all his teams line up. 

 

Cai : Done retrieving all the bombs? 

 

Team A : Yes Sir 

 

Cai : Let’s go now, we have only a little time left and when we arrive the police station put the bomb in 

the bombing area right away. 

 

Team A : Yes Sir. 

 

Yi is on the Arrest Team Car while Cai is on the Bombing Squad. Both the cars drive fast and while on the 

way to the Police Station, Cai called the Chief phone number. 

 

“Ring, ring, ring” 

 

“Hello Cai, where are you now?” 



 

“On the way Chief please give the phone to Ms. Ha” 

 

“Oh, okay” give the phone to Ha “Young Miss Nan, Cai want to talk to you” 

 

“Eh, me?” 

 

“Yes and here” 

 

“Ms. Ha can you email R that I already gitt hold the detonator which is Yi phone and if it happens, can 

you request R that R will contact me thru this number 9945-XXXX-XXXX” 

 

“I will try but I’m not sure if R will contact you” 

 

“I know and thank you” 

 

“Tot, tot, tot” 

 

End of call 

 

‘I wonder if he happens to let me know his number but will I take note of this, ha, ha’ then do what he 

ask and chatted R again. 

 

<R, Captain Cai just called awhile ago and informed you that he already got hold of the detonator which 

is Yi phone then he request if possible you can call him. This is his number 9945-xxxx-xxxx> 

 

<Noted> 

 

All of them read R reply and wondering it loud. 

 



‘Eh, what did R mean that one?’ 

 


